Mississippi Home Corporation
735 Riverside Drive

Jackson, MS 39202

MISSISSIPPI HOME CORPORATION (MHC)
HOUSING TAX CREDIT PROGRAM

PROGRAM BULLETIN #17-004

TO: Developers, Owners, Management Agents Representing Owners,

Interested Parties and State of Mississippi

FROM: Cliff Holmes, Vice President of Tax Credits
Mississippi Home Corporation

SUBJECT: 2018 Tax Credit Cycle Dates per amended 2017/2018 Qualified Allocation Plan

DATE: December 8, 2017

This bulletin serves to inform of amended language in the 2017/2018 Qualified Allocation Plan
(QAP). The amended language in SECTION 2: IMPORTANT DATES & FEES now reflects the
updated dates associated with the upcoming 2018 Tax Credit Cycle. The new dates are as follows:

EVENT DEADLINE DATE

Technical Assistance Period Opens

January 2, 2018

Request for Compliance Verification Deadline (Mandatory)

January 5, 2018

Blight Pre-approval Package Request Deadline

February 9, 2018

Waiver Requests / Prior Approval Deadline

February 9, 2018

MHC'’s Written Response to Waiver Requests

February 23, 2018

Evidence of Compliance with Community Notification due to MHC

March 5, 2018

Technical Assistance Period Closes*

March 9, 2018

Application Cycle Opens

March 19, 2018

Application Cycle Closes (Hardcopy and Online)

March 23,2018 @ 4:00 pm CST

MHC Annual Conference

March 27-29, 2018

*Note: Applicants may seek technical assistance for any system related issue with the online application until 4:00 pm

CST on March 22, 2018.
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APPLICATION TYPE APPLICATION PERIOD DEADLINE (TIME)
Hardcopy Application March 19 — March 23, 2018 4:00 pm CST
Online Application March 19 — March 23, 2018 4:00 pm CST
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